

**Minutes of the Flemington LAC Liquor Accord Meeting held at DOOLEYS Lidcombe Catholic Club on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> August 2011 at 10am at 24-28 John St, Lidcombe**

**Attendees:**

Peter Denmead (Chairman), David Mantle, Nathan Titmuss, Rosie Vranic, Sione Pese, Nathan Goode, Robert Lipriano, Louise Fuller, Ryan Henshaw, Nathan Alexander, Nabil Mekdessi, Steve Rodrigues, Ginja Acharga, Yuval Yaari, John Aonga, Damien Smith, John Angelow, Sue Max, Bruce McMullen, Glen Calvert, Peter Nicolle, Rod Ashley, Brad Raffin, Tony Pearce, Paul Pellegrini, Hak Jae Lee, Alex Biddolph, Valerie Malloy, Natasha Morson, Suzy Bruckdorfer, Geoff Jansen, Megan Dessent, Tim Brady, Glen Fraser, Margaret Ward, Phillip Gagliano, Robert Managhan, Gail Bastable, Patrick Pignataro, Stephen Ellis, Ben Jessimer

**Apologies:**

Helen Yiangou (DOOLEYS), Ken Zhang (Vastrade Group), Ian Briggem (Stadium)

Peter Denmead (Chairman) opened the meeting at 10.00am and welcomed all in attendance at the meeting.

**Review Minutes of meeting held 10<sup>th</sup> May 2011**

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of meeting held 10<sup>th</sup> May 2011 (which were emailed and mailed) be adopted as a true and correct record of proceedings.

No matters arising from those minutes.

**Flemington LAC**

Sgt Peter Nicolle raised the following:

- Election of Committee, we need to have a committee.
- LAC is still doing well with alcohol related crimes for large events.
- PCA's are on the radar.
- There was talk about funding for PCA from this accord.
- Last weekend we had no incidents in the licences premises.
- Assaults against security guards
- Over our numbers in July
- Keep focused on RSA. 30-40% attendance

**Guest Speaker – Brett See (OLGR)**

Brett See was unable to attend the meeting.

**Brinks – Armed Robbery issues**

Brad Raffin and Tony Pearce from Brinks spoke about the armed robbery issues.

**Committee Overview**

**Accord Website**

Peter Denmead asked members to log onto the website and requested feedback.

## Treasurers' Report

### Financial Status

Account Details as 1<sup>st</sup> August 2011

Opening Balance	\$7,971.14
Credits	\$2,500
	\$7.09 (Interest)
Debits	\$0
<b>Closing Balance</b>	<b>\$10,478.23</b>
Drawn Cheques	\$249 (DLCC Postage and Paper)

### General Business

Peter Denmead said that we have only 26 renewals to date.

Peter Nicole said we need to get more people involved in the accord. We need to start focusing on what needs to be addressed.

### AGM – hand over to Peter Nicole to call for committee nominations

Call for nominations.

Chairperson	Peter Denmead	-	DOOLEYS
Vice Chairperson	Patrick Pignataro	-	Royal Oak Hotel
Treasurer	Nathan Titmuss	-	DOOLEYS
Committee	Damien Smith	-	Acer Arena
	Glen Fraser	-	Auburn Tennis Club
	George Kolovos	-	Quad Café Homebush Bay
Secretary	Helen Yiangou	-	DOOLEYS

Peter Denmead thanked all at the meeting and closed the meeting at 10.55am

Next meeting to be held on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2011 at 10am.

Peter Denmead.....  
Chairperson

Date.....